



**FAIRLEIGH
DICKINSON
UNIVERSITY**

Office of the University Provost
& Senior Vice President for
Academic Affairs

Metropolitan Campus
1000 River Road, H-DH1-03
Teaneck, New Jersey 07666 (USA)
201-692-7100 Voice
201-692-7099 Fax

Florham Campus
285 Madison Avenue, M-MS1-04
Madison, New Jersey 07940 (USA)
973-443-8927 Voice
201-692-7099 Fax

November 18, 2025

Dr. Kathleen Okay
Senior Vice President of Academic and Student Affairs
Sussex County Community College
One College Hill Road
Newton, NJ 07860

Re: Sussex County Community College-Fairleigh Dickinson University Scholars Program (the
“Agreement”)

Dear Dr. Okay:

We are pleased that Fairleigh Dickinson University (“FDU”) and Sussex County Community College (“SCCC”) have entered into the Agreement to provide a pathway for students with associate degrees as they progress toward bachelor’s and master’s degrees.

We are writing today to supplement and provide additional information regarding our articulation arrangements under the Agreement.

The Agreement already provides that up to 64 credits taken at your school may be considered for transfer to a B.A., B.S. or combined bachelor’s/master’s program at FDU. Since a curricular change has been approved for the B.A. in Graphic Design program, please see the attached course equivalencies, updated from the previous addendum dated August 30, 2024, which are available for those of your students participating in the Graphic Design Program.

We hope this information will be useful to you and your students, and we look forward to our continuing collaboration.

Sincerely yours,

Benjamin Rifkin, Ph.D.
University Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs

Metropolitan Campus
Teaneck, NJ

Florham Campus
Madison, NJ

Wroxton College
Oxfordshire, England

Vancouver Campus
British Columbia, Canada